Lincoln County Library District Board
Regular Meeting
Tuesday, February 11, 2020, Noon
LCLD Administrative Office

141 NW 11th, Newport, OR

 Agenda

Call to order

President

Call the Roll & Establish Quorum

Secretary to the Board (Director)

Approval of the Agenda

President

Topic Lead Purpose Outcome

Public Comment President Anyone may come
forward at this time.

Minutes President Approval

Board Meeting January

14, 2020

Reports

Board Reports Board Members Information

Director’s Report Director Information

Financial Report Director Acceptance

Old Business

Resolution # 2020-2.1 Director Decision

Establish 457 Deferred

Compensation Plan with

ICMA-RC

Board Training-Local Director Information

Budget Law

New Business

2020-2021 Budget- Director Decision

Appoint Budget Officer &

Adopt Budget Calendar

Good of the Order Information

Next District Board Information

Meeting

March 10, 2020, noon

LCLD Administrative

Office

Adjourn President Motion




el | Mpms s "k
‘dl II II- Il1h1-
oL R LTI Y R

e sl

I-.II. u u :
o Y - —— Ipe -
- -..I II* .I Id
| =g e g ' i -
1" . . -..:. Fl "rar-
="y k-
u .- - II-
=l " 1= =
. rh =
u u u r“
| r LRl r=rkF
e e ! S S
"1 . . Sp == - ._.-.;_..-‘-
(.
N B e 1 e —_—
= EF =] .
ST e ——
== 1
s =11 n o Ly =——
ol
= ol R 'I'I-l:- —_—t
- l-..l..l; =l
-l = P,
-1.. h l.l.l :
u l. u Iﬁrl-.
= I="dTe=1
M .

- r. Iy = =" D



Minutes
Lincoln County Library District
Board Meeting
January 14, 2020
12:00 p.m.
LCLD Administrative Office

141 NW 11t

Newport, OR
ATTENDANCE—BOARD
Brian Fodness- President
Emily Portwood (Phone)
Virginia Tardaewether (Phone)
Marta West
Chris Boyle

ATTENDANCE—STAFF
MaryKay Dahlgreen, District Director

CALL TO ORDER
Board President Brian Fodness called the meeting to order at 12:00 P.M.

CALL THE ROLL AND ESTABLISH QUORUM
All members present, quorum was established.

PUBLIC COMMENT
No members of the public were present.

APPROVAL OF JANUARY 14, 2020 MEETING MINUTES
Chris moved and Marta seconded approval of the minutes of December 14, 2019. Passed
unanimously.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Director reviewed her written report. Highlights included Siletz Public Library staff creation of a
canvas bag to sell to raise money for programming. Brian asked about the usual role of the
Friends group in fundraising. MaryKay noted that we had discussed this at the Siletz staff
meeting and decided the Friends had enough on their plate. Our 2018-2019 audit was
submitted to the Secretary of State on December 31, 2019. There were no material deficiencies
in our audit. We are now up to date with our audits. MaryKay talked about spending more time
and engaging more with our partner libraries. We are moving forward with credit cards and will
have three, one for MaryKay, one for Jane Cothron for travel, one for Carol Rasmussen
Schramm at Siletz. We will start with a limit of $5,000 each. There is an at-large position on the
SDAO Board that will be filled at the Annual Conference, MaryKay will be putting her name
forward for the position and will work with the other library districts to agree on who should
run for the at-large position. MaryKay will be attending the Department of Revenue Local

1



Government Budget Training on January 28, 2020 in Lincoln City. MaryKay will bring a budget
calendar for the 2020-2021 budget year to the next Board meeting. MaryKay also mentioned a
statistical tool called PolicyMap that she believes would be valuable for our partners and for
our need’s assessment coming up.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Reviewed written financial report. Most of our tax receipts for 2019-2020 have come in, we will
continue to receive small amounts until next November. We have started sending the 2019-
2020 library reimbursements to Newport, Driftwood, Waldport, and Toledo and that will
continue through June. Virginia moved and Marta seconded approval of the financial report.

OLD BUSINESS

Board Training

The Board has access to Trustee Training from United for Libraries (American Library
Association) and this will probably be most valuable when we have new Board members
elected. MaryKay has distributed the information packet from two of the trainings: What It
Means to Be a Trustee and Board Meetings.

NEW BUSINESS

Consideration of 457 Retirement Plan Move to iICMA-RC from Nationwide

There was a discussion of the logistics of rolling the 457 over from Nationwide to ICMA-RC for
MaryKay and Jane. Chris moved and Virginia seconded a motion authorizing MaryKay to move
forward with the process and bring a resolution in February. Passed unanimously.

GOOD OF THE ORDER

NEXT DISTRICT BOARD MEETING
Tuesday February 11, 2020 at the District Office, 141 NW 11", Newport at noon.

ADJOURNMENT
Meeting adjourned at 12:40 p.m.



Lincoln County Library District
District Librarian’s Report
February 11, 2020

General Updates

I have submitted the signed Administrative Services Agreement for our 457-retirement
plan to ICMA Retirement Corporation. | will be working with them over the next month
to get our account set up and money moved from Nationwide for Jane and me.

In March 2021 National REFORMA, an ALA affiliate, will be meeting in Portland, OR. | am
on the planning committee and will co-chair the subcommittee to bring speakers and
authors to the Conference.

| responded to a request from the Dolly Parton Imagination Library for communities that
would be interested in hosting a showing of the new documentary “The Library That
Dolly Built” in a local theatre (I suggested Newport Cinema and The Bijou in Lincoln City
but have not heard back which on it will be at). The event will be in April. 1don’t have
many details right now but will share those with you when | get them.

Progress toward Goals

Process & timeline for policy creation and adoption will be presented at the April
meeting.

Progress on the procedure manual, Board handbook and job descriptions will be
presented at April meeting.

2020-2021 Budget process begins with appointment of budget officer and budget
committee at February Board meeting. | attended a budget training presented by the
Oregon Department of Revenue on January 28, 2020 at OCCC in Lincoln City.

Capstone project with UW student is proceeding. There are meetings every two weeks
and decisions have been made about what data to collect and software to use for
analysis.

Board training will be added to the Board meeting agenda and will be a short
presentation by the District Director each month.

SDAO Conference will be attended February 6-9, 2020.

A professional development opportunity has presented itself for the Director in July
2020. The Research in Public Libraries (RIPL) Institute will be held in Chicago, IL July 12-
15, 2020 and registration has been submitted.

Successes

We have been in our new offices for six months and are very pleased with it. We have
had conversations with the Shangri La staff, and they are pleased with the arrangement
as well. The things we like best are nice offices with windows, parking, a meeting space



which we use for Board meetings and the monthly Book Review Group that Jane
oversees, and cleaning being included. | don’t think there is any downside.

Jane attended the ALA Midwinter Meeting in Philadelphia in January. Because of bad
weather her flight was postponed but she arrived one day late. She attended task force
meetings, visited book vendors, and brought back books.

Challenges

We are still working through some issues with our payroll company, Asure. We have a
new account manager. | will be working with her in February to make sure things go
smoothly in the future.

Partnerships

Siletz

I met with CJ Drake from Georgia Pacific and Lisa Blank, the STEM Coordinator for the
Coast Region to talk about bringing STEM activities and materials to our member
libraries. | will be organizing a meeting with Toledo, Waldport, Newport, and Siletz
libraries to discuss our approach.

| am working to schedule a meeting with Heide and Toby with Neighbors for Kids in
Depoe Bay. Toby has been unavailable so we are looking for a time when all three of us
can meet. We will discuss the collection and the summer reading program at NFK.

The Siletz Library has received a grant from the Siletz Tribal Charitable Fund to replace
staff computers. They will be working with an IT contractor to complete the project.

Carol Rasmussen Schramm will attend the award ceremony in Lincoln City on February
7, 2020.

The Siletz Valley Friends of the Library will be holding their Birthday book, plant, and
bake sale on Saturday February 8, 2020 at the Library. They also have a birthday cake in
the main library with “candle flames” which names an item the library needs, and
participants can gift that item to the library.

Upcoming

| will be reading children’s stories at the Waldport Library on February 5, 2020, World
Read Aloud Day, and at the Toledo Library on February 19, 2020.

The Library District office will not be open, and the courier will not run on Monday,
February 17, 2020 in observance of Presidents Day.

I will be attending a REFORMA Oregon quarterly meeting at the Springfield Public
Library on February 22, 2020.



saijiunjuoddo Juswdo|aasp |euoissajoid| 9L

32U3J3U0) |enuue Y10 puany| st
92UIBJUOI [eNUUE OYJS PUBIY| L
198pnq z39|IS pue QD7 1edUlRQ| €L

| Sujutes) pseog|zt |

uejd yoesuino pue Sunaysey| Li
USPNIS PN Yum 103loud 2uoysder| ot

_ 128png 1202-0202] 6 |

Hels 104 suoljenjeay

4e1s yoy suondiasap qor

yooqpuey pieog

Buluue(d uoissazong

|enuew 2inpalold

PquUIa2aQ 3qWIAAON | J3q0100 Iquisidas  1sngny

Aint

aunf

Aey

judy yosep Alenugaq Asenuer

i

uoldope 3 uoneasd Adjod 10} sulpwi] 1§ $S3204d

9 |
1|
9 |
Suiuueid si8a1eng| s |
(v |
€ |
B
]

|eoo

A

_

3

p|

_

[

_

H

|

5 |

d

_

E|

_

a

r

J

a | v

020¢ 51E0D AN




II - n IIIIII 1- - Il BN E B R B
. s . | lemem = =
2 = . -
n - n HEm a
- - n LI n - n
- o n a n - ma n
n
-
N II-III - n n
n n I n

u
— 1=
u u
- u L
III u
-
u u
-
[ -
- u III -
Cl
I%l u
u IIII l‘l
I-II
I . - = u
u - u



Lincoln County Library District

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Cash Basis
For lanuary 2020 and FYTD Ended January 31, 2020

Current Period Year to Date Annual
Actual Actual Budget
Revenues
4000 Revenues
4020 Chinook Library Network 25000.00
4050 Lincoln County Law Library 11873.88 15000.00
4060 Previously Levied Taxes 94.52 8997.00 40000.00
4070 Ready to Read Grant 4405.00 4300.00
4080 Siletz
4081 Siletz-Carry-over 7000.00
4082 Siletz-City of Siletz 1000.00
4083 Siletz-Interest 10.00
4084 Siletz-Miscellaneous 548.51 500.00
Total 4080 Siletz 548.51 8510.00
4090 State Forestry 5094.27 10000.00
4100 Property Tax Revenue 16/17 538.77 3325.87
4101 Property Tax Revenue - 17/18 474.26 6955.72
4102 Property Tax Revenue 18/19 805.45 21272.97
4103 Property Tax Revenue - 19/20 12124.49 1226716.84 1276772.00
4800 Interest Income 74.87 863.84 100.00
4900 Miscellaneous Income 9891.77 1000.00
Total 4000 Revenues 14112.36 1299945.67 1380682.00
Services 16493.21
Available Cash On Hand 161320.00
Total Revenues $ 14,112.36 $ 1,316,438.88 $ 1,542,002
Expenditures
5000 Personnel Services 273922.00
5100 Salaries and Wages 17321.89 112249.38
5200 Payroll Taxes 14021.72 80116.85
5250 Payroll Fees 161.49 1565.94
Total 5000 Personnel Services 31505.10 193932,17
5300 Employee Benefits 104000.00
5305 Health Benefits 1149.94 8049.58
5310 Retirement Benefits 989.92 24130.34
Total 5300 Employee Benefits 2139.86 32179.92
6000 Materials and Services
6010 Professional Services 344.60 29454.00
6011 Accounting Services 3420.00 29531.34
6012 Legal Services 660.00 4345.00
6013 IT Services 1439.50
Total 6010 Professional Services 4080.00 35660.44
6030 General Office Expenses 220.74 1641.65 81795.00
6036 ByWater Solutions 21210.00
6040 Copier Lease 224.00 1917.35
6050 Mileage 29.00
6055 Orbis Cascade Alliance Courier
6056 OCAC - LCLD 6050.00
Total 6055 Orbis Cascade Alliance Courier 6050.00
6060 Postage 53.35 427.85
6065 Professional Materials 799.99
6070 Public Relations 100.00 700.00
6075 Rent and Utilities
6076 Electricity 75.95



6077 Maintenance and Supplies 194.05
6078 Gas 93.74
6079 Rent 1350.00 9624.92
6080 Telephone and Internet 89.97 751.80
6081 LCLD Garbage 146.16
Total 6075 Rent and Utilities 1439.97 10886.62
6100 Supplies 15.89 397.46
6105 Vans
6106 Fuel 323.71 2615.65
6107 Maintenance 1360.64
6108 Supplies 48.22
Total 6105 Vans 323.71 4024.51
Total 6030 General Office Expenses 2377.66 48084.43
6300 Travel/Training/Membership 15490.00
6310 Membership Fees 277.00 1694.58
6320 Registration/Training/Travel
6321 Registration 140.00 611.00
6322 Travel/Meals/Housing 66.00 5497.85
Total 6320 Registration/Training/Travel 206.00 6108.85
Total 6300 Travel/Training/Membership 483.00 7803.43
6400 Operating Fees/Insurance 250.00 950.00 16600.00
6420 Election Fees 26672.00
6430 Legal Notices 242.25
Total Operating Fees/Insurance 250.00 27864.25
6500 Reimbursement/Library Development 870261.00
6505 Contracted Library Services 68075.00 476522.00
6510 Cataloging/Interlibrary Loan/Reference
6511 OCLC 30385.12
Total 6510 Cataloging/Interlibrary Loan/Reference 68075.00 30385.12
6520 Library Development 86100.00
6521 Support Local Libraries
6524 Summer Reading Programs 800.00
Total 6521 Support Local Libraries 800.00
6525 Online Databases
6526 Library2Go (Overdrive) 4460.60
Total 6525 Online Databases 4460.60
6550 Siletz
6551 Materials, Supplies and Services 68.63 138.97
6554 Siletz Electricity 196.66 1458.32
6555 Siletz Collection Development 235.91 3225.95
6556 Siletz Water/Sewer 96.00 675.00
6557 Siletz Copier Lease 50.82 355.74
6558 Siletz Internet and Phone 318.06 1109.26
6559 Siletz Gas 144.00 296.64
6560 Siletz Alarm 200.00 367.07
6561 Siletz Programming 178.50 1953.62
6562 Siletz Repair & Maintenance 820.00
6563 Siletz Userful 4702.50 4702.50
Total 6550 Siletz 6191.08 15103.07
Total 6520 Library Development 6191.08 20363.67
Total 6500 Reimbursement/Library Development 74266.08 527270.79 956361.00
6700 Bank Charges & Fees 15.95 117.65
Total 6000 Materials and Services 81472.69 1099700.00
7000 Capital Outlay 35000.00
7010 Office Furniture and Equipment 7415.46
Total 7000 Capital Outlay 7415.46
Operating Contingency 29560.00

Total Expenditures

$ 115,117.65

880,328.54

$ 1,512,622




RESOLUTION No. 2020-2.1
RESOLUTION ADOPTING A SECTION 457 DEFERRED

COMPENSATION PLAN
WHEREAS, the Lincoln County Library District (LCLD) has employees rendering valuable
services; and

WHEREAS, the establishment of a deferred compensation retirement plan serves the interest of
LCLD by enabling it to provide reasonable retirement security for its employees, by providing
increased flexibility in its personnel management system, and by assisting in the attraction and
retention of competent personnel; and

WHEREAS, LCLD has determined that the establishment of a deferred compensation plan to be
administered by the ICMA Retirement Corporation serves the above objectives; and

WHEREAS, LCLD desires that its deferred compensation plan be administered by the ICMA
Retirement Corporation, and that some or all of the funds held under such plan be invested in
VantageTrust, a trust established by public employers for the collective investment of funds
held under their retirement and deferred compensation plans;

NOW,THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that LCLD hereby adopts the deferred compensation plan
(the “Plan”) in the form of the ICMA Retirement Corporation Deferred Compensation Plan
and Trust, referred to as Appendix A

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the assets of the Plan shall be held in trust, with LCLD serving
as trustee, for the exclusive benefit of the Plan participants and their beneficiaries, and the
assets shall not be diverted to any other purpose.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District Librarian shall be the coordinator for this program;
shall receive necessary reports, notices, etc. from ICMA Retirement Corporation or
VantageTrust; shall cast, on behalf of LCLD, any required votes under VantageTrust;
Administrative duties to carry out the plan may be assigned to the appropriate departments,
and is authorized to execute all necessary agreements with ICMA Retirement Corporation
incidental to the administration of the Plan.

Adopted by the Board of Directors of Lincoln County Library District this 11" day of February
2020

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:

Brian Fodness, Board President MaryKay Dahlgreen, Library Director




Leafn oW aEr

u
.I u
i dl s " =rh..."s - .==Hagnr . .-&" " o
i
- .. I ELEH .
I. III-‘.I- - I - J = [ II .- .Ir
i u -.
N - e . s e = " LR =R e,
u = .I = -r amn I u u -1-- u u I.J..I -
u u III -IrI L II._ u .. -. II. u I‘ - u I
i i EA - - - .
S = = 1= R = 1 =l =1
II u .I L I u Ir. IIF u LI u a n F-I
u
i
ek T e L L e S
- I I I. u u u u III. II---I I u I.II" I. I
- .I u I H BN BN - u .ﬂ. h .II- o u I u ;
I I. u u _— II. q = II1.. u u
S "= L RS = . .l " La. .EdaT 1 1. 5 p" 4
. RAp EmmL..t R =, mEma g R ogedy =
i Fatmghk calbF ==
' I-1 I- H I u “. u I._IIII- FI I..I:‘II-.- H
"Il =Flee=l . § = BaNRRI 1 - St -
u T-I_I. LI H . [ I u u o
i
S " 1" ". L= ad. 1 =.H 191 & % A" ==, =g
u L I . n I I. J.I -.T‘ 'rl F u H N u - I
i delgil o°1 WS DM dels f m gl
SRR L LR e R R, R Loal = o =, R a—
= I. u I I-rII. LI I‘ -*- I . u H . I

Al S = M ITF "t

-
n
-

-

n
i
n

-
n
n
n
S
i
n
n

-
n

I.I

-r_.I.-
i
n
H n
-_*II_II-I

'.|l
5.
;:
'.:
i



"Surreay] 193png 9y} 18 AUOWINISA] [BQIOA JO UIJILIM JIUIQNS UBD NOX o
"mdur 51iqnd 103 pajeudisop Sunesw S3PIUIUIOD 13PN S} e SYUSUWIWIOD LU PUE SUONsonb Yse ueo nox
*UONBULIOJUL 10T I0] JOLIISIP
[600] INOA M o3y "Jodedsmau oy} ut po3sod USYO ST 910U PUE ‘QUN[ PUE ATenirep UsIMIS] IN00 A[[essus asay], "sSunsow 198pnq [fe Jo UOLEOYIION o

¢ Ss9204d ay) wouyj }oadxa suazijio ues jeyp

"JUSWIUISA0S [200] 1N0L 0 sofjdde me[ oY} J1 InsunN 18 NOA JI “10S53sse AJUNOD INOA IO ‘SN JIBIUO)) “JOU 3Ie SIOLISIP [eroads
auiog “suotsiao1d June3png aures o1 03 199[qNs dxe SILUSIP [el0ads 1S0W PUE ‘SalUASE [EMOUII URGIN ‘SIOLIISTP UONI9101d 911 [RINI ‘SANI ‘SAUNOD ‘sfoops

¢Aldwod 0} aney sjuswuianob [eo0o] |je oQg

"Op 0} SPUR]UI JUSUWILIOAOS [BOO] JI3]] Jeym
Mowy pue 819y} aq 03 Y311 3y} sy s[doad sy asnessq sunesw d1qnd ut A[usdo spewr 9q 0} aIe SUOISIOP Ao1[od Ol[qnJ TUSWSAJOAUT USZIID 95eIN0dUs o
‘spuny orpqnd Jursn usym Awrou0d pue £ousioyje sejowold 1eY) SaInIpuIdxs pue SONUIASI JO [0IJUCD 10§ POYISUI B IMITSUT
"soxe} pasodoid pue ‘ssinjipuadxs ‘sonusssl SUILUINSS JO POYISW € 9PIAOI] o
"uondope [euy sit a10jaq 198pnq ) Jo uoneredald Y} UI JUSWSAJOAUI USZNID 9FRIN0OUT -«
"SIIaUIUIaAO0S [e20] §,U0801() Jo s}a8pnq ayy SuLresturmpe pue ‘Sunuasaid ‘Surredard 10§ sopoeooad piepuels ysiyqeisy o

:01 pau3isap st me[ 198pnq [ed0]

¢ SMme| }@Bpnq |eso] aaey am op Ayp

me| jJo6pn( |B20] JO MBIAIBAO USBZIN)

Me[ 193pNq [8I0] JO MBIAISA0 Uz / (xdse-ymejap/saSeq/Aaadoad/sureaSoad/yoqa/)
xe], Ayrodoay / (xdseynejop/saSed/sureaford/gyoa/) sureiSoay / (xdse-xapur/safed/qOd/) anuaasy Jo yusunaedaq uoSa1g



sh jJoejuo)d

‘ssaoo1d 398pnq oY) ul poAIasqo senure[nSaLi sgusfeyo A[nppoadsoy o

*Apoq Suru1aA08 oY) 10 SANIWW0D 195png Y3 0} AUOWIISI) [210 10 USILIM 9p1AOL] o

‘Surpuny feuonIppe sasodold 1USWUISA0S SY} USYM JOJ SOINSEBIU J0[[eq UO 310A »

"3[qe[reae s3I uaym 103pnq a3 Jo Ad0d B MIIASY

‘gurreay orjqnd a3 pue sSuneaur 198pnq Apoq SurIeaod pue SSRIWUIOD 185pNg 3Y) PUSNY «
*J2QUISWI SAIUIUIOD 195pNq € 9UI009( 0} IISJUN[OA

¢ ss9%04d ayj uj ajedioed | ued moH

‘G1 A £ 10ss95SE AUNOD 93 0} ‘AUE JI ‘K] §,19LNSIP S} SOYILIS0 APOq JUSWILIaA0S 2, 6

-0€ aunp Aq SPOURUIPIO IO SUONN[OSAI $}orU pue d8pnq oY) sidope ‘suoneIaqiep pue juswrwod orjqnd 1s17e ‘Apoq Sutu1aa03 UL, '8
“1o8pnq pasoxdde a1y uo Sutreay orqnd e s1onpuod Apoq uruIeaos YL, L

-paysiqnd a1e 1o8pnq pasoidde sy Jo Arewrwns e pue Sutreay drqnd a3 Jo S0NON '9

-198pnq oy} saaoxdde sapruruod 193png ay L, 'S

*SJUWIWIOd 10 suonsanb 10y Sunesur orjqnd SUO 1S3 18 SIPNPUOD SIPIWWOD 13pnq YT, ¥

-Sunesul 9} 210§3q IO JB J[e[leAR SPBUI ST JUSWNIOP 393png Y[, €

-paysiqnd st Sunsaur 991 IUIWOD 193pNg Y3} JO OUON T

“198pnq pasodoxd e saredaid 190yjo 198pnq YL, ‘T

:108pnq penuue a1 jo uondope Teuy pue Juswdo[aasp oy} ul sdals Aueur aIe 319y,

£ 0p 0} palinbal sjuawiuianob [eoo]| aie Jeyp

“ME[ 91} S91B[OIA }1 YUIY3 NOA JI 1IN0D XE) U JOLISIP 23 JO AAJ[ Xe) 97} 93UD[[EYD UBD NOX »
‘ganseawt xe) Liredoad Lreroduwia) Aue U0 9]0A URI NOX o
-}59nba1 oA M PoIeId0SSE 3¢ AW SISY L, "JUAWLISACS [00] IN0A woly 4d0d € 3sanbal Ued Nox JUsWnoop 198pnq 3} MI1ADI UBD NOX



2/11/2020
3/25/2020
3/19/2020
3/25/2020
4/1/2020

4/14/2020

4/28/2020

5/1/2020

5/12/2020

7/15/2020

9/30/2020

Lincoln County Library District
141 NW 11th
PO Box 2027
Newport, OR 97365

2020-2021 Budget Calendar

LCLD District Board Appoint Budget Committee and Budget Officer
Proposed budget prepared

Send notice of Budget Committee Meeting to Newport News Times

1% Notice of Budget Committee Meeting published in Newport News Times
2! Notice of Budget Committee Meeting published on LCLD website
Budget Committee Meeting at 12:00 p.m. Followed by LCLD Board meeting.

Send Notice of Budget Hearing and Summary of Budget to Newport News Times
and published on LCLD website

Notice of Budget Hearing and Summary of Budget published in Newport News
Times

Budget hearing, adopt budget, make appropriations and declare tax levy during
regular LCLD Board meeting

File 2 copies tax certification form and 2 copies of resolutions with the Lincoln
County Assessor.

File a copy of the complete budget document including budget message, budget
detail sheets, meeting notices or affidavits of publication, resolutions and tax
certification to the Lincoln County Clerk



Budget Committee
(Includes ali 5 Board members and 5 community members)

Terms for the community member positions end on November 30 of the final year listed. The term of a
Budget Committee member is for 3 years.

Names Terms
1.
Rebecca Noble 2019-2022

9383 Nashville Rd.
Eddyville, OR 97343
541-456-2048

shine rn@yahoo.com

2.
Shirley Hanes 2019-2022

Waldport, OR
541-563-6055

shanes@peak.org
3.

Jan Hansen 2019-2022
845 Crestline Drive

Waldport, OR 97394

541-563-3396

jhansen@peak.org
4,

Ron Cornelius 2019-2022
5640 NE Lucky Gap St.

Newport, OR 97365

541-574-0886

rcornelius123@charter.net

5.

Terrel Aldredge 2017 - 2020
185 S. Wells Dr.

Lincoln City, OR 97367

972-953-6172

ataldredge@aol.com



Additional Resource Materials

1. Gallup poll on library visits

2. Logo design

3. Newport News Times articles about libraries
4. Siletz Library google review



I...l

II - II IIII1
. e A= L= &
I II.Ir
u u u 1I '.I d

" T hs" ""ausl I %



-
( p | I\fi I MaryKay Dahlgreen <marykay.dahlgreen@lincolncolibrarydist.org>

[Libs-Or] Gallop poll on library visits

3 messages

Ross Fuqua via Libs-Or <libs-or@listsmart.osl.state.or.us> Fri, Jan 24, 2020 at 4:08 PM
Reply-To: Ross Fuqua <Ross.Fuqua@state.or.us>
To: Libs-OR <libs-or@listsmart.osl.state.or.us>, "pl-directors@listsmart.osl.state.or.us" <pl-directors@listsmart.osl.state.or.us>

Hello library folks,

Gallop just released some findings today from a recent poll of U.S. adults’ common leisure activities, and it puts libraries
at the top of a list of cultural activities that participants were asked about. We’re more popular than going to a movie these
days which is, of course, great! Their brief report breaks down responses by age, gender, region, household income, and
whether they are living with children under 18. No big surprises here, although respondents without children reported a
slightly higher library visit rate which seems a bit odd to me....

Anyway, when | saw how low their median response was, | dug a bit deeper into their methodology and complete
responses (there’s a PDF at the bottom of the webpage — or download it here) and I'd suggest anyone who's interested to
take a look, too. What jumped out at me was the following response percentage breakdown (see 3 of the PDF). When
asked "How many times in the past year, if any, did you...visit a library?":

¢ 38% answered none

e 9% answered once

e 10% answered twice

s 12% answered 3-5 times
* 5% answered 6-9 times

e 26% answered 10 or more times

This | think confirms what many of us know already — that we have strong usage from our “uber patrons,” but that there
are significant parts of our communities that we aren’t reaching. There is also another usage trend to be considered,
which this poll doesn’t capture: the rise of the “virtual patron” (i.e., the folks who are strong users of e-content, but don't
have a need to physically visit their library).

There is some interesting social demographic info that Gallop shares from the poll on the last page (page 5) of the
supplementary PDF that might be of interest as well.

Happy Friday!

Ross Fuqua

Data & Federal Programs Consultant



u
- SR g= = === k. = -|-__‘
e WI=r I P A B
- u
- HEEINN u L ma n I .I N R BN N
u u - L u - u
H BN - 4 h- u u H . .-I a n L IL a n . - II.
i = .
u
u u I u u = LI III I.-“ _r
Fon =1 L. N L m— ME= EaE - -
I 1 L u = .l. u Ilr L - I1 I' I I I1 A B B BN BN
.--. 1 u u .II B ma n IIII ‘ ma n [ H B BN - _—
u L L Il.l u --*- II -
u
IIII- u H B B . .II-F-- I.-- u u b
u I1_II u ‘ = II u II II IJ --1 L _— I
I. L u u - u q q I-. *I u H I -
u u u u u N I b . .-.I - II u I
‘-Jldllh
I. --
I N . I u
u hl L r
r o I.I
u
FI*I H . u -.I
u
I . u L u H B E FI I.I H u - - I.-II‘--
L l.l I u H . u -I u - 1 a n Il N hl-- u
I. u 1. u Il N NN H . u _— I EE L - H BB I‘_ u
u .I LIII -.-I.
- u L L u u - u - u a n I-I‘I‘ u L I..
u L ... u o r.LI
r a n
el
u r -



LINCOLN COUNTY

LIBRARY
DISTRICT



PR L L W
i ==

Sl f S |

b Aan]



NEWPORT NEWS TIMES (/)

Local libraries sidelined by malware
attack

i
\

r'.T'

ll

[(N—

-

Jid bl b d p b L i e

ARHARARAAN

TS

i

@ The Newport Public Library lost a variety of essential computer services last week after a malware attack shut
down Tillamock County government's computers. Driftwood Public Library in Lincoln City also lost services. The
libraries share a network server with the Tillamook County Library District. (Photo by Steve Card)

By: Steve Card - Updated: 5 days ago
Posted jan 28, 2020

(/tracking/social?id=1499058&target=facebook) {(/tracking/social?id=149905&target=twitter)

LINCOLN COUNTY — The Newport Public Library and the Driftwood Public Library in
Lincoln City lost a variety of essential computer services last week after a malware
attack shut down Tillamook County government’s computers. The two Lincoln County
fibraries share a network server with the Tillamook County Library District.

“We found out about it Tuesday morning (Jan. 21), but they weren't quite sure what was
going on,” Newport Library Director Laura Kimberly told the News-Times on Monday.
“Nothing was working. It was a malware attack; someone opened an email that caused



= NEWBBREKEws TIMES (1)

Kimberly said she was told on Sunday the system could be down for as long as another
72 hours, but Tuesday morning, she reported that services had been restored Monday
evening.

“Tillamook was able to starting bringing their servers back up last night,” Kimberly said
in an email sent out Tuesday morning. “Everything stayed up overnight, and we've been
given the all clear to start cleaning up this mess.”

Kimberly said during the outage, they couldn't sign people up for library cards, renew a
book already checked out, place items on hold, do anything with interlibrary loans or
even access the library’s catalog to see what books were available. Only the library’s two
self-checkout machines were still functioning because they are connected to the
library's internal server.

Both the Newport and Driftwood libraries issued advisories to their patrons last week,
alerting them of the problems and also asking people to not return books to either
library until the problem was resolved.

Driftwood Library's director, Kirsten Brodbeck-Kenney, was getting ready to go out of
town to the American Library Association Midwinter 2020 conference in Philadelphia
when the malware attack occurred. She went ahead with her travel plans but was kept
apprised of the situation by library staff.

“There's nothing that she (Brodbeck-Kenney) could do from here that she can't do via
email, telephone calls and that kind of thing,” said Driftwood Library Circulation
Director Ken Hobson. He said the ordeal was frustrating for library staff, “but we've
always got stuff behind the scenes that we can work on.” When contacted on Monday,
he said, “We're spending a lot of time right now getting things organized so that when
we do come back up, it's not as huge a task getting caught up as it would be if we didn't
keep things organized.”

The Newport Library, too, was doing what it could to organize as best as possible to
make things as easier once the system was restored.

“We're starting to put things in order on carts and putting signs on them. Now we're
almost out of carts,” Kimberly said on Monday.

Library patrons were understanding of the situation.

“Very positive,” said Hobson. “People have a great sense of humor about it, are
enormously patient and completely understanding. This is something that happens in
the modern world.”

The Lincoln County Library District provides services at most of the libraries around the
county, but Newport and Driftwood libraries were the only one affected locally by the
malware attack.



N

WB,&OI%EIBRH b"REOIP ﬁtg;h e an integrated library system. The serveris up in

ﬁ'l amook,” safd MaryKay aﬁlzreen, district librarian with the Lincoln County Library
District. “The community college, Siletz, Toledo and Waldport are all on a different
system.”

Dahlgreen said, however, that these other libraries will be affected to some degree.
“There’s going to be a huge backlog when the system comes back up. We're the courier
for everybody. Essentially what will happen, if books that belong to Newport come back
to Toledo, say, then our courier takes them to them. Then the Lincoln City and
Tillamook books that come back to Newport, we take those back up to Lincoln City, as
well, so we're kind of a key piece. When these things happen, they happen big.”

Kimberly said the library is looking at changing its current system. “We were re-
evaluating it before this whole thing happened, just because it's kind of weird to have
two different systems when you're in the same county,” she said.

Sponsored
0 Comments Newport News Times ] Login
Q Recommend f Share Sort by Best

Start the discussion...

LOG IN WITH OR SIGN UP WITH Disaus (?)

Name

Be the first to comment.

B4 subscribe ) Add Disqus to your siteAdd DisqusAdd






NEWPORT NEWS TIMES (/)

Librarians bring back libros from
Guadalajara

@ Four Lincoln County librarians journeyed to Guadalajara, Mexico in December to purchase books in Spanish for
libraries across Oregon. Pictured front row from left at Newport Supervising Librarian Linda Annable, Newport
Library Director Laura Kimberly, Driftwood Library Childrens’ Librarian Teena Nelson and Driftwood Library Outreach
Coordinator Star Khan. (Courtesy photos)

By: Stephanie Blair - Updated: 5 days ago
Posted Jan 28, 2020

{/tracking/social?id=149878&target=facebook) (/tracking/social?id=149878&target=twitter)

Four Lincoln County librarians took a break from Oregon'’s rainy weather in December
and traveled to Guadalajara, Mexico, through the Libros for Oregon program.

The Libros for Oregon program is run by the Oregon Library Association, which works
to support Spanish-language collection development in libraries across the state. One
way the group achieves that is by sending a few representatives to buy books for many



| ernational Book Fair. Librarians wishing to go buy as
= NEWEBRE W’?dﬁﬁfg L

representatlves must he program and outline ways in which the books they
purchase will help them to better support their local Spanish-speaking communities.

Among the 150 librarians chosen to attend the 2019 Guadalajara International Book
Fair from Oregon were Driftwood Public Library’s, outreach coordinator and children’s
librarian, Star Khan and Teena Nelson, and Newport Public Library’s supervising
librarian and library director, Linda Annable and Laura Kimberly.

“We were part of a team buying for 11 libraries,” said Annable.

The Newport librarians said that the individual libraries submitted requests for the
types of books they were hoping to obtain and that Annable and Kimberly reached out
to the local community to get a feel for what their community wanted to read. In the
end, they bought around 250 books, with the content ranging from classics and poetry
to children’s stories, to cooking and home repairs. The Newport librarians said they
specifically focused on finding books that were written in Spanish originally, rather than
translated from English.

“We really tried to find every single book we could in this dialect from Guatemala that
our Guatemalan folks speak (in Newport), which is Mam,” said Annable, “and there
weren't a lot of things we could find there — but what we could find, we bought.”

With this plethora of new Spanish-language books, the Newport Public Library is
planning to rework the Spanish section of the library to make it larger and more user-
friendly and librarians are looking into translation services as well. They are also
planning events in addition to their pre-existing programs for Spanish-speakers, such
as one in late April to celebrate Dia del Nifio, or Children’s Day, in late April.

“And we're trying to hire a bilingual library specialist, as well,” added Kimberly.



NEWPORT NEWS TIMES (/) (/)

Toledo Public Library launches new

@ Piper the black lab, her handler Lynn Alexanderson and a student read together as part of the Toledo Public
Library’s new literacy program, Pages with Piper amd Friends. {(Courtesy photo)

Posted Jan 28, 2020



= NEWPORT NEWS TIMES (/ (/)

(/tracking/social?id=149879&target=facebook) (/tracking/social?id=149879&target=twitter)

Announcing Pages With Piper and Friends

The Toledo Public Library is proud to announce the debut of Pages With Piper and
Friends, a dynamic reading program featuring Piper, Toledo's beloved library dog who
has been coming to storytime for the past several years. Piper is a black labrador
retriever certified through Oregon Coast Therapy Animals. Pages With Piper and
Friends is a brand new program that pairs Piper with local young readers.

The monthly program, which launched in January, is conducted at Toledo Elementary
School's 21st Century Community Learning Center After School Program. The library
brings the books, and the students get a 15-minute window to sit and read with Piper.
Piper is accompanied by her handler, Lynn Alexanderson, during the session. Dogs are
ideal reading companions because they listen attentively, do not judge, laugh or
criticize, and allow children to proceed at their own pace. Plus, reading to a dog is fun.
Piper and Lynn stay for an hour, allowing time for four readers. Every student in the
program will get a turn by the end of the year.

Students in the J.0.Y. club of Toledo Jr/Sr High have been a part of the program as well.
The Job Opportunities for Youth club (J.0.Y.) run by Sheri Adams and Debbie Haverland
meets to teach youth job skills. Denyse Marsh, Toledo Public Library Children’s Library
Specialist, met with the group and brainstormed how to advertise and market Pages
With Piper and Friends. Students in the club generated slogans, posters and many great
media-related ideas for the program.

Toledo Public Library is grateful to the many individuals and groups that contributed to
the successful launch of this program, including Jutta Pearce, an Americorps VISTA
serving at Lincoln County School District as the Community Connections Coordinator;
Principal Paul Tucker and Vice Principal Liz Postlewait at Toledo Elementary School; and
Daymond Sewell, 21st Century After School Program Site Coordinator TOES.



o
C M I MaryKay Dahlgreen <marykay.dahlgreen@lincolncolibrarydist.org>

Fwd: Carla left a review for Siletz Public Library on Google My Business
1 message

Carol Rasmussen Schramm <carol@lincolncolibrarydist.org> Wed, Jan 22, 2020 at 5:03 PM
To: Lynne Wright <lynne@siletzlibrary.org>, Mary Kay Dahlgreen <marykay.dahigreen@lincolncolibrarydist.org>, Ray
Blacketer <rblacketer@siletziibrary.org>

We got another positive review!

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Google My Business <googlemybusiness-noreply@google.com>

Date: Wed, Jan 22, 2020 at 3:23 PM

Subject: Carla left a review for Siletz Public Library on Google My Business
To: <carol@lincolncolibrarydist.org>

Go - gle My Business

nir ﬁ’

Good job, you got a new
S5-star review

“ Carla Clark

Great little library. If you don’t find what you want
the staff will order it from another library....



Replying to reviews can help customers gain more trust in your business.

We'll let Carla know when you've replied.

SI Visit Google My Business Help to learn more and get tips on replying to reviews.

This email was sent to you because you indicated that you'd like to receive alerts when customers
post reviews on your Business Profile. If you don't want to receive such emails in the future, please
unsubscribe here. You can also change your preferences in the settings page of your Google My
Business account by logging into https://business.google.com/settings.

Google*

© 2020 Google LLC 1600 Amphitheatre
Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043



